

of January, ~~1950~~ 1960; and no action shall be maintained for the recovery of real property, or of any right therein, or the possession thereof, by any person claiming by reason of failure of a spouse to join in a conveyance of land which constituted the homestead of the grantor at the time of the conveyance where such conveyance was made prior to January 1, ~~1950~~ 1960, unless such action shall be commenced on or prior to the first day of January, ~~1966~~ 1974, and notice thereof filed for record at the time of the commencement of said action in the office of the register of deeds in the county where said real property is situate.

Approved March 7, 1973.

CHAPTER 13—S.F.No.74

[Not Coded]

An act relating to Steele county; authorizing tax anticipation certificates for certain purposes; amending Laws 1963, Chapter 572, Section 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Laws 1963, Chapter 572, Section 2, is amended to read:

Sec. 2. **STEELE COUNTY; FAIR GROUNDS BUILDINGS; TAX ANTICIPATION CERTIFICATES.** To pay the cost of construction of such buildings the county board of the county without a vote of the electors is hereby authorized to issue in such amount as it deems necessary and proper tax anticipation ~~warrants~~ certificates, which shall ~~not~~ be general obligations of the county, in anticipation of the collection of tax levies hereinafter authorized; such tax anticipation ~~warrants~~ certificates shall bear such dates, rate of interest, and mature at such times as the county board may determine, and shall be sold at public sale.

Sec. 2. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of Steele county, and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved March 7, 1973.

Changes or additions indicated by underline, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.